From: DGS Public Affairs@DGS DGSPublicAffairs@dgs.ca.gov &
Subject: RE: Public records request
Date: June 19, 2023 at 1:50 PM
To: Christi Grab | DGS Public Affairs@DGS DGSPublicAffairs@dgs.ca.gov

Hello,

The Department of General Services has no records responsive to this request. You may
wish to try contacting the Secretary of State and/or California Bar.

Thank you.

Fallon Okwuosa

Information Officer |

Department of General Services
Executive Office - Office of Public Affairs
707 3rd Street 8th Floor

West Sacramento, CA 95605

Get connected with DGS!

From: Christi Grab

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:03 AM

To: DGS Public Affairs@DGS <DGSPublicAffairs@dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: Public records request

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are certain of the sender’s authenticity.

Dear Public Records Department:

I am making a request under the California Public Records Act (PRA), Government Code section
7920.000, et seq.

My understanding is that every employee of the State of California is required to be insured or bonded in
accordance with California Government Codes 1450 — 1463. I understand that the Office of Risk and
Insurance Management, which is under the umbrella of the Department of General Services, issues this
required insurance policy.

I would like to get proof of insurance for two employees of the California Bar Association, Cecilia M.
Horton-Billard and Robert A. Henderson, Jr. I also would like to know when the policies were first issued
on each of these employees, and if coverage has been consecutive and consistent between the initial
policy issuance and now.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at . I appreciate your attention to this matter.

Regards,




From

Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

: DGS Public Affairs@DGS DGSPublicAffairs@dgs.ca.gov &
FW: Public records request

June 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM

Christi Grab

DGS Public Affairs@DGS DGSPublicAffairs @dgs.ca.gov

Good morning,

Our Office of Risk and Insurance Management does not hold and did not procure bonds
for/on behalf of the individuals below. The bonds may be on file with the Secretary of
State or the employing department, but you would need to inquire with them.

Fallon Okwuosa

Information Officer |

Department of General Services
Executive Office - Office of Public Affairs
707 3rd Street 8th Floor

West Sacramento. CA 95605

Get connected with DGS!

From: Christi Grab

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 12:09 PM
To: DGS Public Affairs@DGS <DGSPublicAffairs @dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Public records request

CAUTION: This email originated from a NON-State email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are certain of the sender’s authenticity.

Dear DGS,
Thank you so much for the quick response.

To clarify, are you stating that DGS does not have records of insurance policies issued to California
employees as required under California Government Codes 1450 — 1463?

Or are you stating that DGS is the correct department, however, there is no insurance policy for Cecilia
Horton or Robert Henderson?

Regards,

Christi Grab
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